

GLOBAL KING PROJECT MANAGEMENT WORKSHOPS CALENDER



GLOBAL KING PROJECT MANAGEMENT

P.O. Box 978 -208, Nairobi. Tel: +254-114 830 889

Email: training(@)globalkingprojectmanagement.org;

Transnational Plaza, Nairobi Kenya



Scan OUR WORKSHOPS

EMPOWERING EXCELLENCE IN GLOBAL PROJECT MASTERY



Contents

WHO WE ARE:	3
WHY CHOOSE US:	
GKPM Consultancy Services	
Project Management Consultancies	6
The Research & Data Analysis Consultancies	7
Leadership Consultancies	8
1.0 Research & Data Analysis Workshops	10
2.0 Project Management Workshops	12
3.0 Leadership Programmes Workshops	15
ORGANISING STUDY TOURS	19
GROUP TRAINING ONLINE TRAINING AND IN HOUSE TRAINING	20

WHO WE ARE:

Global King Project Management represents a paradigm shift in the way projects are conceptualized, executed, and navigated within the context of our interconnected world. In response to the increasing globalization of industries and markets, this innovative approach addresses the unique challenges posed by projects that span across geographical, cultural, and regulatory boundaries. At its core, Global King Project Management is a comprehensive methodology that emphasizes a holistic understanding of diverse factors that influence project success on a global scale.

At the heart of this approach lies a profound acknowledgment of the importance of cultural competence. Global King Project Management recognizes that cultural differences can profoundly impact communication, collaboration, and decision-making in a project environment. Thus, it promotes an atmosphere of intercultural awareness and sensitivity, enabling project teams to effectively work together despite their diverse backgrounds.

Global King Project Management also integrates an intricate knowledge of international regulations and legal frameworks. It goes beyond merely adhering to local laws and regulations; it encompasses a deep understanding of international treaties, trade agreements, and industry-specific standards that might influence project execution. By embracing these complexities, the approach ensures projects are compliant and successful across diverse jurisdictions.

Stakeholder engagement in a global context is another pivotal aspect of Global King Project Management. This approach acknowledges that stakeholders may include not only clients and internal teams but also local communities, governmental bodies, NGOs, and international organizations. Skillful stakeholder management ensures that the project aligns with varying expectations and values, enhancing its overall impact and sustainability.

Technological integration plays a vital role within Global King Project Management. Digital tools and platforms are harnessed to facilitate seamless communication and collaboration among dispersed teams. Virtual project management techniques enable real-time updates, data sharing, and progress tracking, allowing teams to coordinate effectively across different time zones.

Risk management within Global King Project Management takes on a broader perspective, encompassing not only traditional project risks but also geopolitical, economic, and cultural factors. By comprehensively identifying and addressing these potential threats, the approach enhances the resilience of projects operating in an increasingly unpredictable global environment.

The approach also acknowledges the critical role of adaptability and flexibility. Given the dynamic nature of global projects, Global King Project Management embraces iterative planning and the ability to pivot strategies as new information emerges. This agility is vital in ensuring project outcomes align with evolving global dynamics.

In conclusion, Global King Project Management represents a visionary approach tailored to the complexities of global projects. By intertwining cultural awareness, legal acumen, stakeholder engagement, technological prowess, and risk management, it equips project managers with the tools to navigate the intricate global landscape. As industries continue to span continents and cultures, this methodology emerges as an essential compass for steering projects towards success in our borderless world.



WHY CHOOSE US:

Global King Project Management represents a paradigm shift in the way projects are conceptualized, executed, and navigated within the context of our interconnected world. In response to the increasing globalization of industries and markets, this innovative approach addresses the unique challenges posed by projects that span across geographical, cultural, and regulatory boundaries. At its core, Global King Project Management is a comprehensive methodology that emphasizes a holistic understanding of diverse factors that influence project success on a global scale.

At the heart of this approach lies a profound acknowledgment of the importance of cultural competence. Global King Project Management recognizes that cultural differences can profoundly impact communication, collaboration, and decision-making in a project environment. Thus, it promotes an atmosphere of intercultural awareness and sensitivity, enabling project teams to effectively work together despite their diverse backgrounds.

Global King Project Management also integrates an intricate knowledge of international regulations and legal frameworks. It goes beyond merely adhering to local laws and regulations; it encompasses a deep understanding of international treaties, trade agreements, and industry-specific standards that might influence project execution. By embracing these complexities, the approach ensures projects are compliant and successful across diverse jurisdictions.

Stakeholder engagement in a global context is another pivotal aspect of Global King Project Management. This approach acknowledges that stakeholders may include not only clients and internal teams but also local communities, governmental bodies, NGOs, and international organizations. Skillful stakeholder management ensures that the project aligns with varying expectations and values, enhancing its overall impact and sustainability. Technological integration plays a vital role within Global King Project Management. Digital tools and platforms are harnessed to facilitate seamless communication and collaboration among dispersed teams. Virtual project management techniques enable real-time updates, data sharing, and progress tracking, allowing teams to coordinate effectively across different time zones.

Risk management within Global King Project Management takes on a broader perspective, encompassing not only traditional project risks but also geopolitical, economic, and cultural factors. By comprehensively identifying and addressing these potential threats, the approach enhances the resilience of projects operating in an increasingly unpredictable global environment.

The approach also acknowledges the critical role of adaptability and flexibility. Given the dynamic nature of global projects, Global King Project Management embraces iterative planning and the ability to pivot strategies as new information emerges. This agility is vital in ensuring project outcomes align with evolving global dynamics. In conclusion, Global King Project Management represents a visionary approach tailored to the complexities of global projects. By intertwining cultural awareness, legal acumen, stakeholder engagement, technological prowess, and risk management, it equips project managers with the tools to navigate the intricate global landscape. As industries continue to span continents and cultures, this methodology emerges as an essential compass for steering projects towards success in our borderless world.

Choosing the Global King Project Management Training Center and Consultancies is an investment in your personal and organizational success that is unparalleled in the realm of global project management. Here's why you should entrust your journey to us:

1. **Expertise Beyond Borders:** Our center boasts a team of seasoned experts and practitioners who bring real-world experience from diverse industries and global projects. Their insights are not just theoretical – they're tried, tested, and proven in the field.

(CAM)

Workshops . Trainings . Consultacy

- 2. **Comprehensive Curriculum:** Our training programs cover the entire spectrum of Global King Project Management, ensuring you're equipped with knowledge and skills that are relevant and practical. From cultural nuances to regulatory compliance, our curriculum leaves no stone unturned.
- 3. **Cultural Intelligence:** We understand the pivotal role of cultural awareness in global projects. Our training instills cultural sensitivity, enabling you to navigate cross-cultural challenges and build cohesive, diverse teams.
- 4. **Stakeholder Excellence:** Mastering stakeholder engagement is a cornerstone of our approach. You'll learn strategies to effectively manage stakeholders from various backgrounds, ensuring alignment and minimizing conflicts.
- 5. **Cutting-Edge Technology:** We embrace technology to mirror the global nature of projects. Our onsite,inhouse,virtual classrooms, online modules, and webinars provide flexibility and accessibility, allowing you to learn from anywhere in the world.
- 6. **Tailored Consultancy:** Our consultancy services are tailored to your organization's unique needs. We collaborate with you to develop strategies that resonate with your objectives and challenges, providing actionable insights that drive results.
- 7. **Agile Approach:** The world is dynamic, and so are projects. Our training and consultancy emphasize adaptability and agility, enabling you to navigate changing landscapes and seize emerging opportunities.
- 8. **Global Perspective:** Our approach is built on the understanding that projects don't operate in isolation. We equip you with tools to consider geopolitical, economic, and cultural factors, enhancing your risk management and strategic decision-making.
- 9. **Proven Track Record:** Our success stories speak for themselves. Graduates and clients from diverse sectors have reported improved project outcomes, enhanced team dynamics, and increased stakeholder satisfaction after engaging with our offerings.
- 10. **Empowering Excellence:** Our motto encapsulates our mission we're here to empower you to achieve excellence in global project mastery. By choosing us, you're joining a community dedicated to advancing your career and organizational success in the global arena.

In a world where success demands more than just traditional project management skills, the Global King Project Management Training Center and Consultancies stand as a beacon of transformative learning and strategic guidance. Choose us, and let's embark on a journey of unlocking your potential as a global project management leader.

SCATING TO SERVICE AND SERVICE

Workshops . Trainings . Consultacy

GKPM Consultancy Services

Project Management Consultancies

The Project Management Consultancies offered by the Global King Project Management Training Center and Consultancies are comprehensive solutions designed to assist organizations in enhancing their project management practices, optimizing project outcomes, and navigating the complexities of global projects. Our consultancies draw on a wealth of expertise and experience, providing tailored strategies and guidance to address the unique challenges that arise when managing projects across geographical, cultural, and regulatory boundaries. Here's an in-depth explanation of what our Project Management Consultancies entail:

- **1. Project Management Assessment:** We conduct a thorough evaluation of your organization's existing project management processes, methodologies, and tools. This assessment identifies strengths and areas for improvement, offering a baseline for refining your project management approach.
- **2.** Customized Project Management Framework: Building on the assessment, we collaborate with your organization to design a project management framework that aligns with your goals and the demands of global projects. This framework outlines standardized processes, procedures, and best practices for seamless project execution.
- **3.** Cross-Cultural Project Management Strategies: Global projects often require a nuanced approach due to diverse cultural dynamics. Our consultants provide strategies for effective cross-cultural project management, including communication protocols, conflict resolution techniques, and team-building practices that account for cultural differences.
- **4. Risk Management and Mitigation:** Global projects entail various risks stemming from cultural, political, economic, and technological factors. We guide you in identifying potential risks, assessing their impact, and developing risk mitigation plans that safeguard project success.
- **5. Stakeholder Engagement and Management:** Global projects involve a broader range of stakeholders, including local communities, regulatory bodies, and international organizations. Our consultancy assists in devising comprehensive stakeholder engagement strategies to ensure alignment, manage expectations, and mitigate potential conflicts.
- **6. Global Regulatory Compliance:** Navigating international regulations is crucial for project success. We provide insights into global regulatory standards and industry-specific norms, guiding your organization in understanding and complying with various legal frameworks.
- **7. Technology Integration and Tools Selection:** In a globally distributed project environment, technology is paramount. Our consultants help you select and integrate project management tools and digital platforms that facilitate communication, collaboration, and real-time tracking among virtual teams spanning different time zones.
- **8. Project Management Training and Capacity Building:** We offer customized training programs designed to enhance the project management skills of your teams. These programs cover a spectrum of topics, including project planning, execution, risk management, and stakeholder engagement, tailored to the unique challenges of global projects.
- **9. Project Performance Measurement and Reporting:** Establishing effective project performance metrics and reporting mechanisms is essential. Our consultancy guides you in defining key indicators, measuring progress, and creating transparent reporting structures for informed decision-making.
- **10. Continuous Improvement and Lessons Learned:** Global projects provide valuable insights for continuous improvement. We assist your organization in capturing lessons learned from each project, facilitating knowledge sharing, and applying these insights to refine future project management practices.

(CK HW)

Workshops . Trainings . Consultacy

Our Project Management Consultancies aim to empower your organization to excel in global project management by providing strategic guidance, practical solutions, and the tools needed to succeed in a borderless business landscape. With our expertise, you can confidently navigate the intricacies of global projects, achieve project success, and drive sustainable growth.

The Research & Data Analysis Consultancies

The Research & Data Analysis Consultancies offered by the Global King Project Management Training Center and Consultancies provide organizations with specialized expertise, strategies, and support in conducting research, analyzing data, and deriving meaningful insights within the context of global project management. These consultancies cater to organizations seeking to leverage data-driven decision-making, gain insights into cross-cultural dynamics, and enhance project outcomes through evidence-based strategies. Here's a detailed explanation of what our Research & Data Analysis Consultancies entail:

- **1. Research Strategy Development:** We collaborate with your organization to formulate a research strategy that aligns with your project management goals and challenges. This involves identifying research objectives, methodologies, data sources, and key performance indicators relevant to your global projects.
- **2. Data Collection Techniques and Tools:** Our consultants guide you in selecting appropriate data collection techniques, such as surveys, interviews, observations, and more. We assist in designing surveys, questionnaires, and data collection tools tailored to capture insights from diverse stakeholders across different cultural backgrounds.
- **3. Cross-Cultural Data Collection:** In global projects, understanding cultural nuances in data collection is crucial. We provide strategies for collecting data in cross-cultural settings, ensuring that data collection methods respect cultural sensitivities and yield accurate results.
- **4. Data Analysis and Interpretation:** We offer expertise in data analysis techniques, ranging from basic statistical analysis to advanced methods like regression, factor analysis, and content analysis. Our consultants assist in interpreting data in the context of global project management, deriving actionable insights that inform decision-making.
- **5.** Cultural Impact Assessment through Data: Our consultancy helps your organization assess the cultural impact of projects through data analysis. We guide you in analyzing cultural data to understand how project activities may influence local communities, stakeholder perceptions, and cultural dynamics.
- **6. Risk Analysis through Data:** Data analysis can be instrumental in identifying and assessing project risks. We provide strategies for integrating data analysis into risk management processes, allowing you to anticipate and mitigate potential risks stemming from global factors.
- **7. Performance Metrics and KPIs:** Our consultants assist in defining relevant Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) for your global projects. We guide you in developing metrics that align with project objectives and can be tracked through data analysis, enabling you to measure project performance accurately.
- **8. Data-Driven Decision-Making Workshops:** We offer workshops that empower your teams to make data-driven decisions in the context of global project management. Participants learn how to analyze data, extract insights, and apply findings to enhance project strategies and outcomes.
- **9. Customized Data Dashboards and Reporting:** Our consultancy includes the design of customized data dashboards and reporting mechanisms. We assist in creating visual representations of data trends, project progress, and performance metrics, facilitating informed decision-making for global projects.
- **10. Continuous Learning and Improvement:** We emphasize the importance of continuous improvement through data analysis. Our consultants guide your organization in adopting a culture of learning, where insights from data analysis are used to refine project management practices and strategies.

(CATAM)

Workshops . Trainings . Consultacy

With the Global King Project Management Training Center and Consultancies' Research & Data Analysis Consultancies, you're partnering with experts who understand the power of data in informing successful project management. We're committed to helping your organization leverage data-driven insights to navigate cross-cultural complexities, mitigate risks, and make informed decisions that drive project success in a globalized world.

Leadership Consultancies

The Leadership Consultancies offered by the Global King Project Management Training Center and Consultancies are specialized services aimed at assisting organizations in developing and nurturing effective leadership practices within the realm of global project management. These consultancies are designed to cater to organizations seeking to cultivate strong leadership capabilities, foster leadership excellence, and drive success in the context of cross-border projects. Here's a comprehensive explanation of what our Leadership Consultancies entail:

- **1. Leadership Needs Assessment:** We begin by conducting a thorough assessment of your organization's leadership needs and objectives. This involves understanding your organization's culture, goals, challenges, and the specific leadership skills required to excel in global project management.
- **2. Leadership Competency Framework:** Building on the assessment, we collaborate with your organization to develop a leadership competency framework. This framework outlines the key skills, behaviors, and attributes necessary for effective leadership in the dynamic landscape of global projects.
- **3. Leadership Development Strategy:** Based on the assessment and competency framework, we work closely with your leadership team to craft a customized leadership development strategy. This strategy outlines targeted initiatives, training programs, and interventions to nurture leadership talent within your organization.
- **4. Cross-Cultural Leadership Enhancement:** Global projects demand leaders who can navigate diverse cultural dynamics. We offer strategies for enhancing cross-cultural leadership skills, including communication, team building, and conflict resolution in multicultural environments.
- **5. Executive Coaching and Mentoring:** Our experienced consultants provide one-on-one executive coaching and mentoring to senior leaders and emerging talents. This personalized approach helps leaders identify their strengths, address development areas, and refine their leadership styles in a global context.
- **6. Transformational Leadership Workshops:** We offer workshops that delve into transformational leadership principles and practices. Participants learn how to inspire teams, foster innovation, and drive positive change in cross-border projects by adopting transformational leadership approaches.
- **7. Strategic Leadership Alignment:** Strategic thinking is crucial for leaders in global project management. Our consultants guide your leaders in aligning project goals with organizational strategies, making informed decisions, and ensuring projects contribute to broader business objectives.
- **8.** Conflict Resolution and Negotiation Skills: Leaders often encounter conflicts arising from diverse stakeholder expectations in global projects. Our consultancy provides strategies for effective conflict resolution and negotiation skills, helping leaders address disputes and find mutually beneficial solutions.
- **9.** Crisis Leadership and Resilience: Crisis situations can arise unexpectedly in global projects. We assist leaders in developing crisis leadership skills, equipping them to manage disruptions, maintain stakeholder trust, and lead teams through challenging circumstances.
- **10. Measuring Leadership Impact:** We guide your organization in measuring the impact of leadership development initiatives. Through performance metrics, feedback mechanisms, and ongoing assessments, we ensure that leadership programs yield tangible results and align with your organizational objectives.

With the Global King Project Management Training Center and Consultancies' Leadership Consultancies, you're partnering with experts who understand the intricacies of leadership within the global project management



landscape. We're committed to helping your organization nurture leaders who can drive project success, inspire teams, navigate cultural complexities, and excel in the dynamic realm of cross-border projects.

1.0 Research & Data Analysis Workshops

The Research & Data Analysis courses offered by the Global King Project Management are designed to equip individuals and organizations with the skills and techniques necessary to gather, analyze, and interpret data in the context of global project management. In an increasingly data-driven world, these courses provide a competitive edge by enabling professionals to make informed decisions, enhance project outcomes, and navigate the complexities of global projects with precision.

- **1. Introduction to Research Methods:** This foundational courses introduces participants to the principles of research, emphasizing their application in the realm of global project management. Participants learn about various research methodologies, data collection techniques, and ethical considerations. The course provides a framework for conducting research that informs strategic decision-making in cross-border projects.
- **2. Data Collection Techniques:** In this courses, participants delve into the practical aspects of data collection. They explore methods such as surveys, interviews, observations, and focus groups. Emphasis is placed on adapting these techniques to multicultural and global settings, ensuring that data is gathered effectively from diverse stakeholders.
- **3. Data Analysis Tools:** Participants are introduced to data analysis tools and software commonly used in global project management. From basic statistical analysis to more advanced techniques like regression and trend analysis, the course equips learners with the skills to extract meaningful insights from complex data sets.
- **4. Interpreting Cultural Data:** Understanding cultural nuances is crucial in global projects. This courses focuses on analyzing cultural data and interpreting it to inform project strategies. Participants learn to identify cultural patterns, communication preferences, and potential challenges, enabling them to tailor project approaches for diverse audiences.
- **5. Risk Analysis through Data:** This courses bridges data analysis and risk management. Participants explore how data can be used to identify potential risks, assess their impact, and devise mitigation strategies. Real-world case studies are used to showcase how data-driven risk analysis enhances project resilience.
- **6. Performance Metrics and KPIs:** In this courses, participants learn to define relevant Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) for global projects. They explore how data collection and analysis contribute to measuring project success and making data-backed adjustments to improve performance over time.
- **7. Cultural Impact Assessment:** Global projects can impact local cultures and communities. This courses focuses on assessing the cultural implications of projects through data analysis. Participants learn to evaluate cultural sensitivities, potential conflicts, and social impact to ensure projects are sustainable and respectful.
- **8. Decision Making with Data:** The final courses ties everything together by demonstrating how data analysis informs strategic decision-making. Participants explore scenarios where data-driven insights guide project managers to make informed choices that align with project goals and global realities.

These Research & Data Analysis courses empower participants to harness the power of data to enhance project management skills, create cross-cultural understanding, and drive success in a global context. Whether you're a project manager seeking a competitive edge or an organization striving for excellence, these courses offer invaluable tools for navigating the complexities of the global project landscape.

No.	Title	Duration	View
1	Advanced Microsoft Excel	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration



2	Business Analytics with Excel	5 Days	Course Content &
	<u>Dusiness marytes with Exect</u>	3 Days	Registration
3	Data Analysis, Modeling and Simulation using Excel Course	5 Days	Course Content &
3	Data Analysis, Wodering and Simulation using Exect Course	Julys	Registration
1	Data Callection and Management using CCDDO Course	5 Davis	
4	Data Collection and Management using CSPRO Course	5 Days	Course Content &
_	D . W	5 D	Registration
5	Data Visualization using Tableau	5 Days	Course Content &
		10.5	Registration
6	ECONOMIC DATA MANAGEMENT AND ANALYTICS	10 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
7	INTERNATIONAL MONITORING AND EVALUATION	10 Days	Course Content &
	FOR DEVELOPMENT RESULTS Course		Registration
8	Panel Data Models in Stata course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
9	Qualitative Data Management and Analysis with NVIVO	5 Days	Course Content &
	course		<u>Registration</u>
10	Quantitative Data Management and Analysis with R course	5 Days	Course Content &
			<u>Registration</u>
11	Quantitative Data Management and Analysis with SAS	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
12	Quantitative Data Management and Analysis with STATA	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
13	Quantitative Data management, analysis and Visualization	10 Days	Course Content &
	with Python	Ĭ	Registration
14	Research Design, ODK Mobile Data Collection, GIS	10 Days	Course Content &
	Mapping, Data Analysis using NVIVO and SPSS Course		Registration
15	Research Design, SurveyCTO Mobile Data Collection, GIS	10 Days	Course Content &
	Mapping Data Analysis using NVIVO and PYTHON Course	1 - 5 - 3.5 -	Registration
16	Research Design, SurveyCTO mobile data collection,GIS	10 Days	Course Content &
	mapping and data analysis using NVIVO and SPSS course	10 Days	Registration
17	Research Design, SurveyCTO mobile data collection,GIS	10 Days	Course Content &
1 /	mapping, Data analysis using NVIVO and STATA course	10 Days	Registration
10	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	10 Davis	
18	Research Design, ODK Mobile Data Collection, GIS Mapping,	10 Days	Course Content &
10	Data Analysis using NVIVO and STATA Course	10.5	Registration
19	Research Design, ODK Mobile Data Collection, GIS	10 Days	Course Content &
	Mapping, Data Analysis using NVIVO and PYTHON Course		Registration
20	Research Design, ODK Mobile Data Collection, GIS	10 Days	Course Content &
	Mapping, Data analysis using NVIVO and R course		Registration
21	Transforming, analyzing & visualizing data with Microsoft	5 Days	Course Content &
	Power BI Course		Registration
	Power BI Course		Registration

STORY AND S

Workshops . Trainings . Consultacy

2.0 Project Management Workshops

The Project Management courses offered by the Global King Project Management Training Center and Consultancies are designed to provide individuals and organizations with comprehensive knowledge, skills, and strategies required to excel in the field of global project management. These courses cater to both aspiring project managers looking to build a strong foundation and seasoned professionals aiming to enhance their expertise in managing projects on a global scale. Here's an overview of the key courses:

- **1. Fundamentals of Project Management:** This introductory courses covers the fundamental principles of project management, providing participants with a solid understanding of project lifecycle, scope definition, scheduling, budgeting, and basic risk management. It serves as a foundational step for those new to project management.
- **2.** Advanced Project Planning and Scheduling: Building upon the fundamentals, this courses delves deeper into project planning and scheduling techniques. Participants learn to create comprehensive project plans, manage resources efficiently, and develop schedules that consider the complexities of global projects.
- **3. Stakeholder Management in Global Projects:** Stakeholders play a pivotal role in project success. This courses focuses on cultivating skills to identify, engage, and manage diverse stakeholders across cultures and geographical boundaries. Participants learn strategies to ensure stakeholder alignment and manage their expectations effectively.
- **4.** Cross-Cultural Communication and Collaboration: Global projects involve teams with diverse cultural backgrounds. This courses equips participants with intercultural communication skills, enabling them to navigate cultural differences, build rapport, and facilitate effective collaboration in a multicultural environment.
- **5. Risk Management in Global Projects:** Global projects are often exposed to unique risks. In this courses, participants learn advanced risk management techniques tailored for cross-border projects. They explore how to identify, assess, mitigate, and monitor risks that arise from global factors.
- **6. International Regulations and Compliance:** Navigating legal and regulatory landscapes across borders is crucial. This course provides insights into international regulations, trade agreements, and industry-specific standards that impact global projects. Participants learn how to ensure projects comply with diverse legal requirements.
- **7. Project Leadership and Team Management:** Effective leadership is essential for guiding global project teams. This course covers leadership styles, conflict resolution, motivation, and team dynamics in a global context. Participants learn strategies to lead virtual teams spanning different time zones.
- **8. Digital Tools for Global Project Management:** Technology is integral to modern project management. This course explores various digital tools and platforms that facilitate communication, collaboration, and project tracking in a global setting. Participants gain hands-on experience with project management software.
- **9. Agile Project Management for Global Projects:** Agile methodologies are adaptive and suited for dynamic global projects. This courses introduces participants to Agile principles, practices, and frameworks in a crosscultural context. They learn how to apply Agile to global projects for enhanced flexibility.



10. Capstone: Global Project Management Strategy: The capstone courses integrates all learned concepts, requiring participants to develop a comprehensive project management strategy for a complex global project. This practical exercise showcases their ability to apply theoretical knowledge to real-world scenarios.

These Project Management courses from the Global King Project Management Training Center and Consultancies provide a holistic and strategic approach to mastering the art of managing projects across borders. Whether you're aiming to embark on a project management career or seeking to elevate your existing skills, these courses offer a pathway to success in the dynamic realm of global project management.

No.	Title	Duration	View
1	Advanced Microsoft Project (MS Project) Course	5 Days	Course Content & Registration
2	Advanced Project Management course	20 Days	Course Content & Registration
3	ADVANCED PROJECT MONITORING AND EVALUATION FOR DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS	5 Days	Course Content & Registration
4	IT PROJECT MANAGEMENT	5 Days	Course Content & Registration
5	Monitoring Evaluation and Data Analysis for Community Based Projects Course	10 Days	Course Content & Registration
6	Project Administration, Negotiation skills and Contract Management course	5 Days	Course Content & Registration
7	Project Appraisals and Impact Evaluations course	10 Days	Course Content & Registration
8	PROJECT CYCLE MANAGEMENT PCM	5 Days	Course Content & Registration
9	Project Information Management System for Development Organizations and NGOs Course	5 Days	Course Content & Registration
10	PROJECT MANAGEMENT FOR DEVELOPMENT PROFESSIONALS	5 Days	Course Content & Registration
11	Project Management Monitoring and Evaluation with MS Projects Course	5 Days	Course Content & Registration
12	PROJECT MANAGEMENT PROFESSIONAL PMP PROGRAMME	10 Days	Course Content & Registration



13	Project Monitoring and Evaluation with Data Management and Analysis course	10 Days	Course Content & Registration
14	PROJECT MONITORING EVALUATION ACCOUNTABILITY AND LEARNING PMEAL	10 Days	Course Content & Registration
15	Project Proposal and Report Writing Skill course	5 Days	Course Content & Registration
16	PROJECT SCHEDULING AND COST PLANNING SKILLS	5 Days	Course Content & Registration
17	STRATEGIC PROJECT DESIGN AND MANAGEMENT	10 Days	Course Content & Registration
18	PMP Exam Preparation Course	10 Days	Course Content & Registration

3.0 <u>Leadership Programmes Workshops</u>

The Leadership Programmes courses offered by the Global King Project Management Training Center and Consultancies are designed to cultivate effective leadership skills in the context of global project management. These courses cater to professionals at various stages of their careers, from emerging leaders to experienced managers, seeking to enhance their leadership capabilities in the diverse and dynamic landscape of cross-border projects. Here's an overview of the key courses:

- **1. Foundations of Leadership in Global Projects:** This foundational courses introduces participants to the core principles of leadership within the context of global projects. It covers key leadership theories, styles, and attributes while emphasizing their application in multicultural settings. Participants develop a strong understanding of how effective leadership impacts project outcomes.
- **2. Leading Cross-Cultural Teams:** Global projects often involve teams from diverse cultural backgrounds. This courses focuses on developing cultural intelligence and communication skills necessary to lead and manage cross-cultural teams effectively. Participants learn strategies to foster understanding, collaboration, and high-performance within multicultural environments.
- **3. Transformational Leadership in Project Management:** Transformational leadership inspires teams to achieve exceptional results. This course explores how transformational leadership principles can be applied in global project management. Participants learn to motivate, empower, and guide teams towards success by fostering a culture of innovation and continuous improvement.
- **4. Ethical Leadership and Corporate Social Responsibility:** In a globalized world, ethical leadership and social responsibility are paramount. This courses examines the ethical challenges inherent in global projects and provides insights into making responsible decisions that align with an organization's values and societal expectations.
- **5.** Change Management and Adaptive Leadership: Global projects often require adapting to changing circumstances. This course delves into change management strategies and adaptive leadership techniques. Participants learn how to lead teams through transitions, navigate uncertainty, and drive positive change in global projects.
- **6. Negotiation and Conflict Resolution for Leaders:** Leaders need strong negotiation and conflict resolution skills. This courses equips participants with strategies to handle conflicts arising from cultural differences, diverse stakeholder expectations, and challenging project scenarios. They learn to find win-win solutions that uphold project objectives.
- **7. Strategic Leadership for Global Projects:** Strategic thinking is vital for leaders in global project management. This courses covers strategic planning, decision-making, and aligning project goals with organizational objectives. Participants learn to create and execute strategic plans that maximize project impact.
- **8. Leading Virtual Teams:** Global projects often involve virtual teams distributed across different locations. This course focuses on the nuances of leading virtual teams, including effective communication, team cohesion, performance management, and leveraging technology to foster collaboration.
- **9. Leadership in Crisis Management:** Crisis situations can arise unexpectedly in global projects. This courses prepares leaders to manage crises effectively, maintain stakeholder trust, and navigate complex challenges while ensuring project continuity.
- **10.** Capstone: Leadership in Global Project Management: The capstone courses synthesizes all leadership concepts covered in previous courses. Participants undertake a leadership project that showcases their ability to lead global teams, navigate challenges, and drive project success through effective leadership.
- These Leadership Programmes courses from the Global King Project Management Training Center and Consultancies provide a comprehensive framework for developing strong leadership skills tailored to the intricacies of global



project management. Whether you're a seasoned leader seeking to enhance your capabilities or an emerging leader aiming to make a significant impact, these courses offer a pathway to becoming a successful leader in the global project landscape.

No.	Title	Duration	View
1	Advanced Management Program Course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
2	Board of directors financial reporting fundamentals	5 Days	Course Content &
	Course		Registration
3	Business Process Analysis & Modelling Course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
4	Business Process Re-design and Re-Engineering Course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
5	Business Strategy for HR Leaders Course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
6	Change Management Course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
7	Corporate Governance Training Course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
8	Corporate Venturing and Innovation Course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
9	Data Science for Executives Course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
10	<u>Data-Driven Decision Making Course</u>	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
11	Developing Transformational Leadership Course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
12	Digital Transformation for Non-technical Leaders	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
13	E-Government, Digital Transformation in Government	5 Days	Course Content &
	<u>Innovating Public Policy & Service</u>		Registration
14	Enhancing Board Effectiveness - Directors Training	5 Days	Course Content &
	<u>Programme</u>		Registration
15	Enterprise Entrepreneurship & Innovation Program	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
16	Entrepreneurship New Business Ventures	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
17	Executive Leadership & Management Program	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
18	Finance for boardroom programme	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration



19	Finance for director's course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
20	Governance and Ethics Course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
21	Governance, Risk Management & Compliance Course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
22	High performance boards Course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
23	High Performance Leadership Programme	5 Days	Course Content &
		·	Registration
24	ICT for Public Participation, Leadership and Governance	5 Days	Course Content &
	Course		Registration
25	Innovation Driven Strategies for Breakthrough	5 Days	Course Content &
	Performance Course		<u>Registration</u>
26	IRES Social Entrepreneurship Programme	5 Days	Course Content &
			<u>Registration</u>
27	Leadership and Diplomacy Training Course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
28	Leadership and Management in International	5 Days	Course Content &
	<u>Development Course</u>		Registration
29	Leadership and Management Skills for New Managers	5 Days	Course Content &
	and Supervisors Course		<u>Registration</u>
30	Leadership and Management Skills for Political Leaders	5 Days	Course Content &
	<u>Training Course</u>		Registration
31	Leadership and Management Skills for the 21st Century	5 Days	Course Content &
	Course		Registration
32	Leadership Development Programme	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
33	Leadership for Senior Executives Course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
34	Leadership for Senior Management Course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
35	Leading Digital Transformation and Innovation	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
36	Management Development Programme (MDP) Course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
37	Middle Managers Leadership and Management Program	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
38	New Managers Leadership Course	5 Days	Course Content &
			<u>Registration</u>



39	Operations Management, Digital Strategy Course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
40	Organizational Development and Change Course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
41	Personal Leadership Development Training Course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
42	Project Leadership Course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
43	Purpose and Profit The Essentials of Social Business	5 Days	Course Content &
	Course		Registration
44	Results Based Management Training Course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
45	Roles and responsibilities of a board of director course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
46	Senior Management Leadership Programme	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
47	Setting Up a Nonprofit Board Course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
48	Stakeholders Management Course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
49	Strategic (Chief Information Officer) CIO Programme	10 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
50	Strategic Leadership and Governance Course	10 Days	Course Content &
	· · ·		Registration
51	The Effective Board Course	5 Days	Course Content &
			Registration
52	The Practical Leader Developing and Leading High	5 Days	Course Content &
	Performing Teams Course		Registration
53	Women in Leadership Programme	5 Days	Course Content &
		2 Days	Registration
54	The Board Directors' Programme course	5 Days	Course Content &
	The Dould Directors Trogrammic course	Juys	Registration
55	Manager's Role in Capacity Building Course	5 Days	Course Content &
33	Wanager's Role in Capacity building Course	Julys	Registration
			Registration

ORGANISING STUDY TOURS

Organizing Study Tours through the Global King Project Management Training Center and Consultancies involves designing and facilitating immersive learning experiences for individuals and groups interested in gaining practical insights into global project management practices. These study tours offer participants the opportunity to explore real-world project environments, learn from experts, and witness firsthand how projects are managed in diverse cultural and international contexts. Here's a comprehensive explanation of how our Organizing Study Tours work:

- **1. Tailored Learning Objectives:** We work closely with educational institutions, professionals, and organizations to understand their learning objectives and goals. Whether it's students seeking to enhance their project management knowledge or professionals aiming to gain cross-cultural project insights, we tailor the study tour to meet specific learning outcomes.
- **2. Expert-Led Content:** Our study tours are led by seasoned project management experts who have hands-on experience in managing global projects. They provide in-depth insights into project methodologies, cultural considerations, stakeholder engagement, risk management, and more.
- **3. Customized Itineraries:** We design customized itineraries that align with the study tour's objectives. These itineraries may include visits to companies, project sites, government agencies, and international organizations involved in global project management. Each visit is carefully curated to showcase different aspects of project execution.
- **4. Site Visits and Workshops:** Participants have the opportunity to visit actual project sites, engage in workshops, and participate in interactive sessions. These activities provide practical insights, allowing participants to observe project management principles in action and interact with professionals in the field.
- **5.** Cultural Immersion: Global projects often involve working across cultures. Our study tours include cultural immersion experiences that help participants understand local customs, communication styles, and cross-cultural dynamics. This enhances their ability to navigate multicultural project environments.
- **6. Networking Opportunities:** Study tour participants have the chance to network with professionals, industry experts, and peers from different parts of the world. This creates valuable connections and fosters knowledge exchange, enriching the overall learning experience.
- **7. Interactive Discussions:** Throughout the study tour, participants engage in interactive discussions with experts and fellow participants. These discussions encourage critical thinking, problem-solving, and the exchange of diverse perspectives on global project management challenges.
- **8. Learning Materials and Resources:** Participants receive learning materials, resources, and reference materials that reinforce the concepts covered during the study tour. These materials serve as valuable takeaways for continued learning and application.
- **9. Post-Tour Support:** After the study tour, participants can access post-tour support, including follow-up sessions, webinars, and consultation with experts. This ensures that the knowledge gained during the tour can be further integrated into participants' educational and professional journeys.
- **10. Continuous Improvement:** We continuously gather feedback and insights from participants to refine our study tour offerings. This commitment to improvement ensures that each study tour is a valuable and enriching experience for all participants.

Organizing Study Tours through the Global King Project Management Training Center and Consultancies is a unique opportunity to bridge the gap between theory and practice in global project management. By immersing participants in real-world project scenarios and cross-cultural settings, we empower them to excel in the dynamic world of global projects.



GROUP TRAINING, ONLINE TRAINING AND IN HOUSE TRAINING

The Global King Project Management Training Center and Consultancies offer a range of training approaches to cater to different learning preferences and organizational needs. These training options include Group Training, Online Training, and In-House Training, each designed to provide effective learning experiences in the field of global project management. Here's an explanation of each approach:

- **1. Group Training:** Group Training involves bringing together a cohort of participants to attend training sessions conducted by experienced trainers. These sessions can be conducted in physical classrooms, conference venues, or virtually through webinars. Group Training offers the advantage of in-person interaction, group discussions, and immediate feedback from trainers. Participants benefit from shared experiences, peer learning, and the opportunity to ask questions in real-time. It's particularly effective for workshops, seminars, and interactive training sessions that require group activities and discussions.
- **2. Online Training:** Online Training provides participants with the flexibility to learn from anywhere with an internet connection. It includes virtual classrooms, e-learning modules, webinars, and interactive platforms. Online Training offers the convenience of self-paced learning, enabling participants to access course materials at their own convenience and progress through modules at their desired speed. This approach is ideal for individuals who have busy schedules or limited geographical accessibility. Online Training often includes multimedia resources, quizzes, and forums for discussions.
- **3. In-House Training:** In-House Training is a customized training solution that is conducted exclusively for an organization's employees within their premises. This approach is tailored to address the specific project management challenges and needs of the organization. In-House Training allows the training content to be aligned with the organization's goals, industry, and projects. It promotes team cohesion and collaboration by offering a shared learning experience among colleagues. Additionally, In-House Training can be scheduled at a time that best suits the organization's operational requirements.

Each of these training approaches offered by the Global King Project Management Training Center and Consultancies is designed to ensure that participants receive the highest quality of learning experience, whether they prefer interactive group sessions, flexible online learning, or a customized training solution tailored to their organization's unique needs.

OUR GROUP RATES

The registration cost is indicated in every course for online and onsite trainings find the group rate discount below:

Group Size	Discount Rate for Group
2-5	20%
6-9	25%
10-13	30%
14-17	35%
18-21	40%
21> Above	50%